



Queen's Research
Data Centre (QRDC)
Annual Review
Report

January 1 to December 31

2015

Queen's Research Data Centre (QRDC) Annual Report, 2015

Contents

Executive Summary	3
Administrative Developments	3
QRDC Website	4
QRDC Teaching and Outreach	4
Academic Director	4
Queen's Faculty	4
QRDC Security	5
Section One: Background Information	5
QRDC Contact Information	5
IT Administrators	6
Library Financial Administrators	6
QRDC Advisory Committee Members (as of Sept, 2015)	7
Hours of Operation of the RDC	7
Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities	8
Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts	8
Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output	9
Criterion 3: Training and Employment	11
Criterion 4: Staff	13
Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities	14
Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and Interdisciplinary W	ork
	15
Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for	18
the past year (2015)	18
Achievements	18
Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next year	18
Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year	19
RDC Operating Budget: Revenue	19
RDC Operating Budget: Expenses	20
Appendix A: Detailed list of researcher output, conference presentations and media mentions for 2015	22

Executive Summary

Statistics Canada has changed the way RDC activity levels are reported in the Program Manager's Report (PMR). As a consequence, the year-over-year table provided in previous reports (since 2012) cannot be updated. So, for this year's Annual Report, the following abridged comparison table was created.

Statistical Summary from STC Program Manager Reports, 2012 - 2015					
Queen's RDC	2012	2013	2014	2015	Source Table in Program Manager's Report
Average researchers per contract	2.5	1.8	1.9	2.1	Table 1a/ Table 1
Total active researchers	61.2	37.8	40.9	55.8	Table 1b/Table 4
Average active primary contracts	33.4	20.5	21.4	29.3	Table 1b/Table 4
Average Monthly Research Activity (adjusted Dyads)	159.4	103.4	114.3	150.3	Table 1a/ Table 1

These statistics indicate an increase in activity in the QRDC, in terms of numbers of researchers per contract, total active researchers, average active primary contracts, and average monthly research activity measured in dyads. Source tables are pre/post changes in the Program Manager's Report.

Administrative Developments

In late 2015 our Statistical Analyst, Bin Hu, moved to a new full-time, 1-year temporary position at the COOL RDC in Ottawa. She transitioned to this new position in July-August, 2015. A hiring process for a new Interim Statistical Analyst for the QRDC was initiated immediately.

Ultimately, Dong Shen, an Economics Graduate Student, was hired as Interim Statistical Analyst to replace Bin. The contract nature of this position limits the number of hours the Interim Analyst can work in a calendar year. Because Dong did not start working until late October, this restriction did not come into play in 2015.

A new Statistical Assistant, Zhe Yang, was hired in Jan/Feb 2015; his role in maintaining the schedule for the QRDC in 2015 was important – and will become even more important given limitations on how many hours Dong can work in 2016.

There was turnover in membership on the QRDC Advisory Committee, with a previous committee member, Kamin Peyrow, returning to replace Michael Kottelenberg as our Graduate Student representative. In addition, Yolande Chan, Associate VP Research, replaced Cynthia Fekken on the committee. Thanks to Michael and Cynthia for their service on the committee.

QRDC Website

QRDC website activity for the period, Jan 1 to Dec 31, 2015, is shown in the following table. Figures for 2014 and 2015 are fully comparable; figures for 2013 were collected differently, so caution should be used when comparing with these figures.

QRDC Web Page - Un			
Tab	2013	2014	2015
homepage	962	621	480
data available	140	91	210
apply for access	110	63	91
Publications	256	451	380
events	623	421	510
blogs	311	245	338
Note: The ORION ana	lytics 'widg	get' change	ed
in early 2014, so use o			
2013 and 2014 statisti			
Source: ORION, hosts	of the QRL	OC .	

There was a twofold increase in hits on the 'data available' page and a 44% increase in hits on the 'apply for access' page. These reflect interest in actually using the QRDC and may explain some of the increased activity in 2015.

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT FUTURE OF QRDC WEBSITE:

As described in the section "Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable challenges for next year" ORION (Ontario Research and Innovation Optical Network) will stop providing us with web-hosting services as of 31 August, 2016. In the face of such short notice, QUL and the QRDC are in the challenging position of having to migrate web content and functionality to a new platform over the summer months. We will work with ORION and QUL to make this happen as smoothly and seamlessly as possible.

QRDC Teaching and Outreach

Academic Director

The QRDC was discussed and promoted in a variety of contexts during 2015 – in classes and seminars dealing with data and in reference discussions with students and researchers.

Queen's Faculty

Professor Vincent Pohl (*Queen's, Policy Studies*) taught a graduate-level methods course in the QRDC: **ECON 882 – Research Problems and Methodology.**

Professor Pohl left Queen's shortly after the end of this course, but before leaving was asked to provide feedback about the process and practice of teaching a course using the QRDC. His comments are summarized as part of the minutes of the June 15th, 2015 meeting of the Advisory Committee, which can be found at: https://gueensrdc.othree.ca/grdc_advisory_committee_minutes

QRDC Security

Security is an ongoing focal point for the CRDCN. The swipe-card security system installed in 2014 has greatly simplified tracking and reporting for the Statistical Analyst. Further security protocols (*fingerprinting and credit checks of all QRDC researchers*) were to have been implemented in 2015, but these have been delayed until at the fourth quarter of 2016. As of May 2016, it was not clear if this timeline would be adhered to. Discussions at the last Academic Director's meeting in April indicated that the new government in Ottawa is looking at the possibility of revisiting the Statistics Act. Specifically, there has been some talk of rewriting the Statistics Act to avoid the need for researchers to have 'deemed employee' status before being approved to use the RDC Network.

Section One: Background Information

QRDC Contact Information

Queen's Research Data Centre

Room 007, Stauffer Library Queen's University, 101 Union Street Kingston, ON, K7L 3N6

Phone: (613) 533-6224

Website: https://queensrdc.othree.ca/

Statistics Canada Analyst (to July/August 2015):

Bin Hu Phone: (613) 533-6224

QRDC Email: qrdc@queensu.ca
Stauffer Library, Room 007

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

[now at COOL RDC in Ottawa on a 1-year secondment]

Interim Statistics Canada Analyst (starting November 2015):

Dong Shen Phone: (613) 533-6224

QRDC Email: qrdc@queensu.ca
Stauffer Library, Room 007

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

Statistics Canada Statistical Assistants:

Jing (Jean) Liang Zhe Yang

Email: grdc.assistant@queensu.ca

Stauffer Library, Room 007

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

Academic Director:

Jeff Moon Phone: (613) 533-6000 ext. 77992

Data Librarian FAX: (613) 533-6401

Email: moonj@queensu.ca
Stauffer Library, Room 018B

Queen's University, Kingston, ON, K7L 5C4

IT Administrators

Sean Allen (<u>sallen@queensu.ca</u>) Shea Donoghue (<u>shea.donoghue@queensu.ca</u>) Queen's ITS

Library Financial Administrators

Nancy Petri (petrin@queensu.ca)
Emily Xu (eqx@queensu.ca)

QRDC Advisory Committee Members (as of Sept, 2015)

Dr. Christopher Ferrall	Economics	Professor
Dr. Sandra Den Otter	History, Sch. of	Associate Dean, Graduate Studies
	Graduate Studies	
Bo Wandschneider	ITServices	Associate VP Information Technology and CIO
Martha Whitehead	Library	University Librarian
Jeff Moon	Library	Academic Director, Data Librarian
Dr. Ian Michael Janssen	School of Kinesiology and Health Studies, Department of Community Health and Epidemiology	Professor
Dr. Yolande Chan	Associate VP Research	Associate VP Research
Dong Shen	Economics	Statistics Canada Analyst (Interim)
Jean-Etienne de	Business	Professor
Bettignies		
Karina McInnis	University Research	Executive Director
	Services	
Kamin Peyrow	Economics	Graduate Student

Hours of Operation of the RDC

The Centre is open 18.75 hours per week 10:00 AM until 4:45 PM, Tuesday – Wednesday – Thursday Closed for lunch 12:45 – 1:15 PM 14 workstations are available to researchers

NOTE: QRDC hours were extended for Feb-Mar-April 2015 to provide additional support for students in Vincent Pohl's ECON course.

Section Two: Research Output and Training Activities

Criterion 1: Total Number of Contracts

Table 1: QRDC Summary of the Number of Contracts Started, Completed and Withdrawn					
	Contracts Started Contracts Completed Contracts Withdrawn				
2015	21	1	0		

Instructions:

The source for the information in this table is the Program Manager's Report which will be sent to each Centre by Statistics Canada by the end of March of each year.

<u>Actual source</u>: Special request to Donna Dosman; file received 21 May 2016

Definitions

Started: The count of all the contracts started during the calendar year

Completed: The number of contracts that met their contractual obligations

Withdrawn: The number of contracts that were withdrawn at the request of the

principle investigator

Criterion 2: Summary of Project Output

		Table 2: QRDC 2015 Measure and Weighting of Output		
	Rating	Units	Un- weighted Total	Weighted Total
1	0.5	Completed Projects	11	5.5
2	2	Books	0	0
3	1	Edited Books	0	0
4	1	Book Chapters	0	0
5	1.5	Refereed Articles	1	1.5
6	0.5	Working Papers	2	1
7	1	Policy Reports	0	0
8	2	PhD Theses	3	6
9	1	MA & Hon. Theses	10	10
10	2	Full Year Graduate Course (6 credits)	0	0
11	1	Semester Graduate Course (3 credits)	1	1
		RDC Data in Conference, presentations or invited talks		
12	0.5	(same presentations may be counted only once)	17	8.5
13	2	CRDCN Conference Organization	0	0
14	1	Organize Conference Sessions, Workshops, Symposia	0	0
		Total	45	33.5

Instructions:

Source of line 1 (completed projects) is the Program Manager (PM) report.

Source of # of publications (lines 2-9) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied by the CRDCN Bibliography (http://rdc-cdr.ca/statistics) around mid-April (informal results), and formally around mid-May after RDCs have had time to look over the online bibliography.

Source of lines 10 and 11 (graduate courses) are from the RDC.

Source of line 12 (conference presentations) is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey, supplied in mid-May (formally; informal results will be supplied mid-April).

Source of lines 13 and 14 (conference organization, conference sessions, etc.) is the RDC.

Box 2a: Summary of Substantive Comments on Publications

There were 3 PhD theses and 10 MA theses generated in 2015, with 8 of these MA theses arising from the ECON course run in the QRDC. Presentations were part of the Department of Economics Seminar Series. In addition to these, there were 2 media mentions and 1 video in 2015.

Instructions: Source of information is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Box 2b: Summary of Major Media Coverage of Research

2015 Media Coverage:				
Type of				
mention	Title of article or topic of discussion	Media name		
	Better treatment: Research to help people living with			
Magazine	mental illness	Queen's Alumni Review		
Newspaper	Some psychiatric drugs triple the risk of stroke	Vancouver Sun		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source of information is the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire. From "Appendix A - 2015 Output for QUE, by Output Type.html" in files Dave Haans sent, May 2016

Criterion 2a: A Measure of Focus of Research

Table 2a: QRDC Focus of Research				
Category	Count	% of Total		
Aging	0	0.0		
Education	8	15.1		
Family and Children	4	7.5		
Financial Security	0	0.0		
Health	14	26.4		
Immigration	4	7.5		
Labour Force	16	30.2		
Other (crime and social support, long- run regional growth, firm performance, strategy, Income, taxation, Access to Government Information via the Internet, Income and education stratification, public transit - urban, firm productivity)	7	13.2		
Total Number of Projects	53	100.0		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire

Criterion 3: Training and Employment

Table 3a: QRDC Summary of Student Training and Employment						
Level of Study	Number of Students	Number of Students Using RDC Data for Their Thesis	Percent of Students Employed as Part of RDC Project	Number of Students Employed on one or more projects	Percent of Students Employed on one or more projects	Theses Completed in 2015
Undergraduate	0	0	0	0	0	0
Masters	1	1	100	0	0	10
Doctoral	18	9	50	2	11.1	3

<u>Instructions</u>: Source for columns 1-5 is the CRDCN Researcher's Questionnaire. Source for 'Theses Completed...' is the CRDCN Bibliography.

Note: Due to incomplete responses to the Training and Employment section of the Research Survey, there may be a disconnect between the number of students reporting and the number of students actually working on projects in the RDC

Table 3b: Teaching in the QRDC				
Courses or Training sessions	Number	Approximate average number of participants		
Summer school (1 or 2 week sessions)				
Training sessions or Workshops (1 or 2 days)				
Data seminars				
RDC promotion				
Full year graduate or undergraduate course (6 credits)				
Semester graduate or undergraduate course (3 credits)	1	3		
Other, specify				
Total	1	3		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Table 3c: Software Use in the QRDC				
Software use by the 26 co	ntracts answering the Softwar	e Section of the survey		
Software Name	Number of Contracts	Percentage		
STATA	23	88.46		
Microsoft Office	17	65.38		
Adobe Acrobat Reader and Pro	10	38.46		
MiKTeX	7	26.92		
SAS	3	11.53		
Internet Explorer	2	7.69		
PDFCreator	2	7.69		
7zip	2	7.69		
ArcGIS	1	3.84		
Beyond 20/20	1	3.84		
GAUSS	1	3.84		
GeoDA	1	3.84		
MATLAB	1	3.84		
Mplus	1	3.84		
Notepad++	1	3.84		
SLIDRet	1	3.84		
SPSS	1	3.84		
TEXnic Center	1	3.84		
WinZip	1	3.84		

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

Box 3: Substantive Comments and Summary of Training within the RDC

The QRDC hosted a successful graduate-level ECON Methods course, Winter 2015.

As well, the Statistical Assistant (Bin Hu) and her replacement Interim Statistical Assistant (Dong Shen) regularly assisted researchers with statistical software, methods, and interpreting survey data and documentation.

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Criterion 4: Staff

Table 4: QRDC Summary Table of Staff *				
Roles and Responsibilities	Students	Non-Students		
RDC Analyst		0.5		
Technician				
Professional Research Associate				
Administrative Support Staff		0.24		
Statistical Assistants (part-time, Branch staff, extra hour employees)	0.15			
Knowledge Transfer Staff				
Other(s): Please Specify,				
Academic Director		0.15		
Summary	0.15	0.89		

^{*}Please indicate the full time equivalent (FTE). Instructions: Source is the RDC & QUL Admin

Criterion 5: Knowledge Mobilization Activities

Table 5: Training Sessions and Other RDC-Based Knowledge Transfer & Dissemination Activities					
RDC-based publications (e.g. newsletters, working papers, research summaries or highlights, synthesis reports)	5				
Training sessions and research seminars or conference hosted by the RDC (e.g. workshops, brown bag luncheons, symposia)					
RDC-related outreach activities (e.g. meetings with public officials and other stakeholders)					
RDC-related media mentions					
RDC website (e.g. number of visitors)	See Table in Executive Summary				
Other (blogs, tweets). Please specify	4 Blog entries added to QRDC web page (https://queensrdc.othree.ca/)				

<u>Instructions</u>: Source is the RDC.

Vignette 1

Confidence and cognition: tracking the effects of skill development on post-secondary school choice and labour market outcomes -- Using the Youth in Transition Survey (YITS-A) we estimate a Roy model with a two dimensional latent factor structure to consider how both cognitive and non-cognitive skills influence endogenous schooling decisions and subsequent labour market outcomes in Canada. Our estimates indicate that non-cognitive skills play a role in determining income at age 25 that is on par with that of cognitive skills. Our analysis demonstrates that it is crucial to account for the dynamics in decision making since this demonstrates that the effect of cognitive skills on adult incomes arises by one increasing the likelihood of obtaining further education. Conditioning on the choice to complete a university degree, cognitive skills are found to play no additional role in determining earnings at age 25. In contrast, non-cognitive skills not only indirectly influence adult income through the channel of educational choice, but they are directly rewarded in the labour market. Last, evidence from policy simulations suggest that equal attention should be given to policies that cultivate different dimensions of non-cognitive skills as those that focus solely on cognitive skills. http://www.rdc-cdr.ca/confidence-and-cognition-tracking-effects-skill-development-postsecondary-school-choice-and-labour

Instructions: Provide an example of research mobilization in the RDC.

Criterion 6: Networks of Collaboration, Partnerships in Research and Interdisciplinary Work

a. List of researchers' disciplines

Table 6a: List of QRDC Researchers' Disciplines			
Discipline (as reported by Statistics Canada)	Dyads		
Economics	32.3		
Hard Science	1.0		
Medicine, Nursing, and Epidemiology	3.1		
Missing department	25.0		
Not Able to Classify	3.0		
Other Health Related	1.3		
Statistics Canada	2.0		
Statistics, Business, Humanities, and Other Social			
Science	23.8		
All	91.4		

Instructions: Please refer to Contact List provided by Statistics Canada.

NOTE: This year, the CRDCN requested that we report disciplines as they were provided to us (from Statistics Canada) -- so no adjustments were made to the table shown above.

b. Research networks in which researchers are involved as a RDC researcher

Table 6b: Research Networks		
Dogovel Notworks	Number of Projects	
Research Networks	Number of Projects	
Mental Health Commission of Canada Opening		
Minds Evaluation Network	2	
University of Alberta	1	

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire.

Partnerships with any level of government agencies in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6c: Partnerships with Government Agencies				
Government Agencies	Number of Projects			
Mental Health Commission of Canada	1			
Public Health Agency of Canada	1			
York Regional Municipality, Public Health - Community &				
Health Services Dept.	1			

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

d. List of collaborations with NGOs in which RDC researchers are involved

Table 6d: NGO Collaborations			
NGO	Number of Projects		
- None reported -			

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Survey.

e. List of funding agencies that support researchers' RDC project

Table 6e: Funds for RDC researchers	
Funding Source	Number of Researchers
CIHR Doctoral Research Award (Institutes of Population and Public Health), 2007-2010.	1
CIHR Fredrick Banting and Charles Best Doctoral Award;	2
SSHRC	2
EPRI - Education Policy Research Initiative	1
Student stipends: \$60,000 per year	2
BP Singh Fellowship in Mental Health, Queen's University	1
Public Health Agency of Canada	1
CIHR Strategic Training Initiative in Health Research (STIHR) (IMPART) Fellowship	1
Queen's University Graduate Award	1
CRDCN Mini Grant to Study the 2012 APS	1

<u>Instructions</u>: Please summarize the information provided by the CRDCN Researchers' Questionnaire.

Criterion 7: Summary of Major Achievements and Challenges for the past year (2015)

Achievements

- Hired new Interim Statistical Analyst
- Hired new Statistical Assistant
- Renewed membership of the QRDC Advisory Committee
- Contributed to major funding applications submitted by CRDCN (SSHRC/CIHR, CFI)
- Successful completion of Grad course taught in QRDC (ECON 882 Research Problems and Methodology)
- Initiated purchase of new software for the QRDC (Matlab & toolboxes)
- Initiated research project in QRDC with Bin Hu, Statistical Analyst

Challenges

- Worked on QRDC/CRDCN funding issues to ensure ongoing operation of the QRDC and the broader network
- Continued monitoring of security regulations/requirements
- Continued advocacy for new and different data sources (e.g. Administrative data)

Criterion 8: Major Objectives and foreseeable Challenges for next year

Objectives

- Continue to support the CRDCN in its grant application efforts
- Continue to advocate for clarification of researchers' status under the Statistics Act (vis-à-vis security clearance)
- Complete active research project in QRDC (with Bin Hu, our Statistical Analyst who is currently seconded to the COOL RDC)

Challenges

- Work with Interim Statistical Analyst to find a Professor/Senior Graduate student prepared to teach a Graduate methods course using the QRDC – Winter 2017 timeframe.
- Adjust to staffing changes (status of Statistical Analyst position unknown at this time, but likely to change in 2016-17)
- In May 2016 the QRDC was contacted by ORION (Ontario Research and Innovation Optical Network), suppliers of the web hosting service for the QRDC website. They indicated that ORION would no longer be providing web hosting services and that the QRDC website would be shut down by the end of August 2016. Such short notice puts QUL and the QRDC in the challenging position of having to migrate web content and functionality to a new platform over the summer

months. We will work with ORION and QUL to make this happen as smoothly and seamlessly as possible.

Section Three: RDC Operating Budget – Revenue and Expenses Report for Fiscal Year

RDC Operating Budget: Revenue

Table 7: QRDC Revenue 2015-2016			
Source		[Amount]	
University	\$		80,236.00
SSHRC	\$		31,130.00
CIHR	\$		31,130.00
CFI			
Other-RDC-NCC			
HRSDC			
Fee for Service			
Other, specify			
Total Revenue	\$		142,496.00

Note: While RDC activity is based on calendar year, the financial report is based on the fiscal year of your University (e.g. April 1st to March 31st).

RDC Operating Budget: Expenses

Table 8: QRDC Expenses						
2015-2016						
AMOUNT						
	In Ca	ash	In K	ind	Tot	al
Statistics Canada Services	\$	86,955			\$	86,955
Director Buy-Out of Time and Responsibilities			\$	25,234	\$	25,234
Secretarial and Administrative Staff			\$	18,575	\$	18,575
Translation Services					\$	-
Student Support for Longer Opening Hours					\$	-
Statistical and Methodological Services					\$	-
Supplies, Telephone, Security	\$	8,357			\$	8,357
Computer Software, Supplies and Licenses	\$	1,506			\$	1,506
Computer Assistance			\$	8,500	\$	8,500
Computer Depreciation and Replacement					\$	-
Local Governance, Conference, Receptions					\$	-
Workshops, Courses, Training					\$	-
Travel (not Directors or training)	\$	5,477			\$	5,477
Fellowship, Incentives Grants					\$	-
Dissemination (Website, Promotion of RDC)			\$	1,070	\$	1,070
Branch RDC's Annual Costs					\$	-
Other	\$	489			\$	489
Actual Square footage of Centre (not dollars)	918.41 Square Feet					
Total	\$	102,784	\$	53,379	\$	156,163

Table 9: Summary of Contributions					
2015-2016					
Source of funds		Percentage of			
		Contribution			
Queen's Univers	sity				
	Cash Contributions –		17.20%		
	Operating		17.20%		
	In-kind Contributions		34.18%		
	Total for university		51.38%		
SSHRC/CIHR – G	rant		48.62%		
Other (please lis	t)		-		
Total:			100.00%		

Appendix A: Detailed list of researcher output, conference presentations and media mentions for 2015

Refereed articles (1):

Warman, C., Sweetman A., and Goldmann G. (2015). The portability of new immigrants' human capital: Language, education, and occupational skills. Canadian Public Policy, 41 (S1), 64-79 http://rdc-cdr.ca/portability-new-immigrants-human-capital-language-education-and-occupational-skills

PhD theses (3):

Kukaswadia, A. Azam (2015). Acculturation and health experiences among young immigrant Canadians.

http://rdc-cdr.ca/acculturation-and-health-experiences-among-young-immigrant-canadians

Carleton, E. L. (2015). Sleep well, work well: Three studies. http://rdc-cdr.ca/sleep-well-work-well-three-studies

Kottelenberg, Michael J. (2015). Six Essays Evaluating the Impact of Universal Child Care on Developmental Outcomes in Quebec.

Not in bibliography. URL: https://qspace.library.queensu.ca/handle/1974/13621

CIDs: 12-SSH-QUE-3267 and 12-SSH-QUE-3346

Working papers (2):

Jones, M. E. C. (2015). Incentives, disincentives, and academic achievement. http://rdc-cdr.ca/incentives-disincentives-and-academic-achievement

Finnie, R., Pavlic D., Jevtovic N., and Childs S. (2015). Post-schooling outcomes of university graduates: a tax data linkage approach.

http://rdc-cdr.ca/post-schooling-outcomes-university-graduates-a-tax-data-linkage-approach

Video (1):

Kottelenberg, M. J., and Lehrer S. F. (2015). Confidence and cognition: tracking the effects of skill development on post-secondary school choice and labour market outcomes. http://rdc-cdr.ca/confidence-and-cognition-tracking-effects-skill-development-post-secondary-school-choice-and-labour

MA essays (11):

NOTE: Queen's Economics Department MA essays are housed in a restricted departmental database. Requests for specific essays should be sent to the Statistical Analyst.

- 1. Bergeron, Francis (2015). Reproduce already!: A look at the impact of recent family policies on fertility rate in Quebec. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S002
- 2. Diaz, Henry (2015). The effects of unemployment on health behaviours in Canada after the 2008 financial crisis. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S009
- 3. Fontaine, Alex (2015). The impact of the commuting burden on life satisfaction. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S001
- 4. Gordon, Michelle (2015). A contemporary analysis of student loans in Canada: Factors affecting borrowing and repayment by Graduates. CID: 14-SSH-COOL-4102
- 5. Gyetvay, Samuel (2015). Did Canada experience a reversal in the demand for skill and cognitive tasks? CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S005
- 6. Hicks, Jeffrey (2015). Tobacco Tax in Canada: An analysis of elasticities and salience. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S010
- 7. Kuch, Nhial (2015). Language proficiency and labour market performance of immigrants in Canada. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S008
- 8. Patel, Adam (2015). A study in cooperative education. CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S004
- 9. Polyvechok, Myroslav (2015). Threshold selection in the analysis of poverty incidence and dynamics in Canada. Note: the HO DB has this researcher's name as: Polevychok, Myroslav CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S012
- 10. Shiplett, Hugh (2015). Inter-Metropolitan Migration and life satisfaction in Canada CID: 10-SSH-MCG-2325

Conference Presentations Using RDC Data (17)

- 1. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Catherine Goldie, 05MAR2015. A bird's-eye view of psychiatric disorders and cardiovascular risk and disease in Canada: Implications and strategies for nursing practice. Kingston, ON. (CID: 11-SSH-BCI-2910 / RDC(s): QUE, BCI)
- 2. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Catherine Goldie, 25OCT2015. Utilizing the Canadian Community Health Survey to investigate cardiovascular risk and disease among people with mental health disorders. Vancouver, BC. (CID: 11-SSH-BCI-2910 / RDC(s): QUE, BCI)

- 3. <u>Conference Type</u>: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 12JAN2015. "Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Ottawa. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): COOL, QUE)
- 4. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 26JUN2015. Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Montreal, QC. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): COOL, QUE)
- 5. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 19AUG2015. Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Montreal, QC. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): COOL, QUE)
- 6. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Matt Webb, 16OCT2015. Finish It and It's Free: An Evaluation of College Graduation Subsidies. Kelowna, BC. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3274 / RDC(s): COOL, QUE)
- 7. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Kottelenberg, 30MAY2015. Child Development and the Quebec Family Policy: A Triple Differences Approach. Toronto, ON. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3346 / RDC(s): UWO, QUE)
- 8. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Kottelenberg, 26JAN2015. Heterogeneity in Child Development: Universal Child Care and Parental Investments. Riverside, CA. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3346 / RDC(s): UWO, QUE)
- Conference Type: Invited talks to academics. Conference reference: Michael Kottelenberg, 12FEB2015. Heterogeneity in Child Development: Universal Child Care and Parental Investments. Colgate, NY. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3346 / RDC(s): UWO, QUE)
- Conference Type: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Michael Kottelenberg, 04FEB2015. Heterogeneity in Child Development: Universal Child Care and Parental Investments. London, ON. (CID: 12-SSH-QUE-3346 / RDC(s): UWO, QUE)
- 11. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Lenin Arango-Castillo, 05NOV2015. Canada's total unemployment duration during the 2008 financial crisis. A design-based study. Toronto. (CID: 13-SSH-UQAM-3709 / RDC(s): QUE, MTL)
- 12. <u>Conference Type</u>: Public presentations. <u>Conference reference</u>: Huafang Liu, 30MAY2015. The Optimal Innovation Team organization. Toronto. (CID: 14-SSH-QUE-4105 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 13. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Alex Chernoff, 03OCT2015. Neighborhood Sorting and Commuting Choices. University of Sherbrooke, Québec. (CID: 14-SSH-QUE-4133 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 14. <u>Conference Type</u>: Talks or papers at academic conferences. <u>Conference reference</u>: Andrea Craig, 12NOV2015. Neighborhood Sorting and Commuting Choices. Portland, OR. (CID: 14-SSH-QUE-4133 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 15. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Maggie E.C. Jones, 27NOV2015. Incentives, Disincentives, and Academic Achievement. Thunder Bay, Ontario. (CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S007 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 16. <u>Conference Type</u>: Invited talks to academics. <u>Conference reference</u>: Maggie E.C. Jones, 30OCT2015. Incentives, Disincentives, and Academic Achievement. Halifax, Nova Scotia. (CID: 15-DTS-QUE-4200-S007 / RDC(s): QUE)
- 17. <u>Conference Type</u>: Presentations to government, panels or other groups. <u>Conference</u> reference: Lenin ARANGO CASTILLO, 11MAY2015. Canada's total unemployment duration

during the 2008 financial crisis. A design-based study. Toronto. (CID: 15-SSH-QUE-4384 / RDC(s): QUE, MTL)

Media Mentions (2)

<u>Date</u>: 21MAY2015. <u>Media Type</u>: Canadian magazines. <u>Mention Type</u>: Interview. <u>Article title</u>: Feature story: Better treatment: Research to help people living with mental illness. <u>Media name</u>: Queen's Alumni Review. <u>Media location</u>: Kingston, ON. <u>Comments about media mention</u>: http://www.queensu.ca/gazette/alumnireview. (CID: 11-SSH-BCI-2910 / RDC(s): QUE, BCI)

<u>Date</u>: 27OCT2015. <u>Media Type</u>: Canadian newspapers. <u>Mention Type</u>: Front page. <u>Article title</u>: Some psychiatric drugs triple the risk of stroke: study. <u>Media name</u>: Vancouver Sun. <u>Media location</u>: Vancouver, BC. <u>Comments about media mention</u>: http://www.vancouversun.com/health/Some+psychiatric+drugs+triple+risk+stroke+study/10326776/story.html. (CID: 11-SSH-BCI-2910 / RDC(s): QUE, BCI)